() Executive Committee of the Board

Catholic Charities Meeting Packet
Honoring Human Dignity Wednesday, November 17, 2021 4:30 pm
Bre e Headqusell 5. Avarennne M https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81100251112?pwd=QkNWcOtLNmhRO
DAEK1gvWmk4UE9mMQTO9

Table of Contents

@ ABENA . ...t e 2
e September 22, 2021 Executive Committee Meeting Minutes. ........ 3
o CEO ReEpOrt . .. i e 7


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81100251112?pwd=QkNWc0tLNmhRODdEK1gvWmk4UE9mQT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81100251112?pwd=QkNWc0tLNmhRODdEK1gvWmk4UE9mQT09

Executive Committee of the Board

Meeting Agenda

Wednesday November 17, 2021 4:30 pm*
https://us02web.zoom.us/|/81100251112?pwd=0QkNWcOt
LNMhRODJEK1gvWmk4UE9MQT09

Catholic Charities
Honoring Human Dignity

Since 1945 Headquartered In Albuquergue,NM

The Board of Directors:

® is responsible to make annual financial contributions and actively engage in fundraising

e is responsible for setting Catholic Charities strategic direction

e is responsible for ensuring Catholic Charities operates to serve its mission and purpose; and
® is responsible for the effective and efficient governance of Catholic Charities

BOARD EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEMBERS: Don Kawal, Guy Berger, Henry Narvaez, James Ortiz, Lisa Trujillo, Mary Rose Twohig, Alan Weitzel, Jack
Conrad, Fr. Andy Pavlak, Archbishop John C. Wester,

STAFF: Dolores Nunez-CEO, Jared Weatherholtz, CPO Christine Reeders-CFO

*Executive Committee Meeting will follow full board review of Catholic Charities 2021 Audit Review.

4:30 Call to Order and Opening Prayer— Don Kawal
» Quorum Confirmation (4 required)

Approval of Consent Agenda Items — Don Kawal

> Meeting Agenda
>  September Executive Committee Minutes

4:40 Achievements — Dolores Nunez

» Refugee team pivoted with the exit of the full-time Program Coordinator. Two Bilingual
Community Liaisons accepted positions as Program Coordinators, continuing our programs, and
looking towards future needs for the refugee community.

» Received $473,250.00 for CLC through Childcare Stabilization grant from New Mexico Early
Childhood Education and Care Department.

» The first cohort of the fee for service English for Special Purposes course offered with the
support of the City of Albuguerque finished in early fall, report submissions were finalized in
October and $500 stipends were distributed to participants. The second cohort successfully
completed their course.

> Held All Staff Luncheon on October 29 to bring people back together for the first time for some.
Well attended by staff and four board members and Archbishop Wester.

5:00 Committee Reports
» Executive Committee — Don Kawal

» Finance Committee —James Ortiz
o October Financials

» Governance Committee — Mary Rose Twohig/Don Kawal
o New board members
o New Board Officer Slate Calendar Year 2022

5:30 CEO Report — Dolores Nunez

6:00 Closing Prayer — Don Kawal

Next 2021 Board of Directors Meeting 2022 Executive Committee Meeting-pending

4:30 pm on December 15, 2021 via Zoom Please hold Saturday, January 22, 2022 for board retreat

2


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81100251112?pwd=QkNWc0tLNmhRODdEK1gvWmk4UE9mQT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81100251112?pwd=QkNWc0tLNmhRODdEK1gvWmk4UE9mQT09

Catholic Charities Executive Committee Meeting
Wednesday, September 22, 2021 4:30 p.m.
Meeting held on Zoom

Committee Members Present: Don Kawal (Chair), Guy Berger, Alan Weitzel, James Ortiz, Henry Narvaez, Lisa Trujillo,
Mary Rose Twohig, Fr. Andrew Pavlak

Committee Members Absent: Jack Conrad

Staff Present: Dolores Nunez, Christine Reeders

Call to Order: Dolores confirmed quorum at 4:37. At 4:38 pm, Don Kawal called the meeting to order and opened with a

prayer.

Approval of Agenda:

Alan Weitzel moved to approve the agenda, seconded by Guy Berger. Committee approved the agenda at 4:39.

Approval of Minutes:

Don Kawal noted that due to special circumstances, the July 28, 2021 Executive Committee Meeting was
replaced by a full Board Meeting. As a consequence, the May 26, 2021 Executive Committee Meeting minutes
required approval tonight. In addition, computer problems caused the loss of the meeting minutes. Don
requested the committee approve the agenda notes as the M ay 26 minutes:

Prayers for Fr. Graham Golden, Norbertine Priest who died suddenly.

Kris Degenhardt submitted his resignation and provided a 90 day notice. Guy Berger offered to
interview candidates for the open position.

The Early Childhood Education Program received a grant of $475K dollars to extend the program.
Melissa (program director) was optimistic that we will be expanding the program.

Mary Rose, Don and Jim had a Governance meeting and committed to finding five new board members.
Don asked that the May 26 minutes be approved as stated above. Guy Berger moved to approve the
May agenda with notes; Henry Narvaez seconded. Committee approved

Subsequently, a review of the July 28 Special Board Meeting Agenda with Don Kawal’s notes was provided:

From Don Kawal: We have scheduled a Special Board meeting on July 28. It replaces the scheduled Executive
Committee meeting. It will be a zoom format. The entire meeting will an executive session without staff. Our
mediator, Nan Nash, will describe the mediation process and status. The Board will discuss options. Your
perspective will be appreciated.

Don calls the meeting to order and opens meeting with a prayer.

Don calls for motion and second to go into Executive Session

No voting or approving board action can occur in Executive Session, no minutes

Christine hands over meeting host duties to Don, committee can discuss, not take action

Don closes the Executive Session; any votes/actions can be taken in regular session (but minutes are
needed)

Don calls for motion and second to adjourn meeting, ends with a closing prayer.

Don Kawal’s notes from meeting:

Nan Nash presented her observations and suggestions which were debated in executive session. Nan did a good
job responding to board concerns. Executive session was concluded and vote was taken to appoint a committee
to research and arrive at a solution to the challenges. The committee met twice. Results will be covered in the

next board meeting.

3



Don called for approval of the two sets of minutes. Guy Berger clarified that the agenda was being approved and
motioned for approval. James Ortiz seconded the motion. Committee approved.

Continuation of September 22, 2021 Executive Committee Meeting:

Dolores Nunez reported the following agency achievements:

Don Kawal, Tom Keleher, Alan Weitzel, Christine Reeder, Elias Lucas and Dolores Nunez met Tim Baker from
Chelsea Development Corp. in Grants, NM to tour the newly remodeled Sunray Lobo Development. Pleased
with what we saw. The exterior, landscaping and grounds, including the playground were very well done. We
had the opportunity to enter a couple of apartments and meet tenants, who were very complimentary and
appreciative of their new homes. Tim Baker provided a good overview of the process.

Adult Learning started their fall semester with students picking up their computers and books last week.
Approximately 300 students signed up. That number typically decreases and we will provide the number of
students who are taking classes.

Community Involvement held an Adopt-A-Student Backpack Giveaway where over 160 backpacks were provided
to children.

Committee Reports
Executive Committee — Update provided in opening commentary of today’s meeting by Don Kawal with an
explanation of the Special Board Meeting.

Development Committee — Dolores Nunez referenced report in packet and provided the following highlights:
- August brought in about $75,000 in donations/contributions. September gifts to date are about $20,000

- Preliminary results of Archdiocese Second Collection Annual Appeal, held primarily on August 14 & 15, are
$11,267. Of that amount $7,446 were collected and sent to the Archdiocese Office. The remainder was
sent directly to Catholic Charities by three parishes. We will receive quarterly updates from the
Archdiocese.

- Upcoming appeals: Sent Matthew 25 Society members received a card commemorating the feast day of St.
Matthew (September 21). We will have a Christmas card appeal out to all of our donors in December
followed by a Year-end giving letter to major doors.

- St. Nicholas Ball — sponsorships coming in and we’ve paid for the gala at this point. CHI St. Joseph’s Children
is our presenting sponsor. We just received another Diamond ($35,000) sponsorship. As these checks come
in, we will have now paid for the expenses of the gala. Lisa Trujillo is kicking off a 30-day push for live
auction items as well as smaller items such as gift certificate and jewelry. She will follow up with
Presbyterian Hospital about their corporate sponsorship. Board member Kathleen Gallegos was recognized
for her work on sponsorships and auction items. Don mentioned that we need approximately 20 easels to
display artwork at the gala.

Finance Committee —James Ortiz

- Great meeting last week to discuss financials and situation we’re in right now. Did a cash flow analysis.
Christine is tightening it up. Intent is to share at the next board meeting. Currently demonstrating shortfalls
and potential need for cut backs. Dolores and Christine are looking at ways to trim monthly expenses. James
says final determination is agency either needs more money in or less money out. Looking for increased
donations and more opportunities to self-fund some programs through grants, etc. Hope is to find inflow or
expense cuts that are not impactful to staff or services. We recognize that we have the line of credit, but
don’t want to dive into it unless absolutely necessary. Also, CC Housing due to/due from to Catholic Charities
is just shy of SImm. There was a lot of discussion on that amount. Development fees coming in at year end
will reduce some of that. Felician Sisters Convent tenants are not paying full rent right now, accruing back

4



rent as they are pending licensing with state to make Medicaid claims and get back payments. We will have a
follow up discussion with tenant and then with Finance Committee. Property taxes are approximately $60k.
Plans are to schedule meeting with the CC Housing Board to discuss options for convent.

An invoice was not submitted for payment in time and deadline was missed. We will implement controls to
ensure that does not happen in the future.

Guy asked how much we need to break even. Between $62-70k per month. My goal is to not lay any staff off,
nor cut any of our programs. We will not fund a Development Director position, look for low hanging fruit
and look for fee for service programs. Can we lease some of the space in the building? We have to get
creative. Finance Committee recognized that there would be an end to assistance through the PPP loans and
other federal funding is not panning out. We now need to figure out how to sustain our expenses and avoid
cuts. Discussed grant funding and the restriction of grant use. We suggest cutting all non-required training
and travel and are looking at other expenses such as equipment, supplies, etc. Don asked about tenants at
the Convent and if they are paying operational costs. Not sure, but they are currently paying half of their
monthly rent and they owe back rent, pending Medicaid funding. Don remembers that if there is a successful
closing of the Grants development, CC housing will receive approx. $350K. Christine will forward $100k to
Catholic Charities and keep the remaining $250 in CC Housing for expenses.

Don asked about IRS taxation and charitable contributions. Will CARES program donation clause allow one to
donate 100% of your AGI. Then in 2022, it may drop to 50% of one’s AGI. This may be an incentive for the
wealthier donors to donate this year vs. next year.

Guy asked if we have access to the governor to try to get some of that money. He knows Michelle and will be
happy to pursue. James said nationwide government CAREs act was giving money. We need to research if
there is a way to get some of that money as a nonprofit... We will check with Christine to see if she has
explored this option. Lisa also mentioned Rent Help NM.org. There is help for landlords, can we possibly
benefit from that in the Convent situation. Guy will pursue with the governor.

Don asked if the state would reimburse administrative expenses not covered under certain state grants. Jim
mentioned that in the past. Dolores will follow up.

Governance Committee — Don Kawal

Henry has a proposed member. Don will forward to Mary Rose. Board committed to 5 board members.
Purpose of board members is to bring governance expertise and to raise money. Sandy suggested that we
look for members who may serve on other nonprofit boards and know of viable members who could serve on
our board.

Guy, Don and Dolores will look at officer slate for next year. Don extended the offer to serve as an officer to
this committee; please let Guy know.

CEO Report — Dolores Nunez

Addressing grievance — met with directors together, individually and together once more. Unhappy with
circumstances of the past, the group is looking for better communication routines, clear expectations and the
rebuilding of trust and respect. Next step is to start bringing in the directors on the Admin side to and
remove the us vs. them perception and reunite agency as a whole. At our management team meeting
Dolores felt engagement and openness. Don detected enthusiasm and creative ways to meet challenges of
heavy workload and saving money. He was shocked at the number of volunteer drivers needed to take
seniors to doctors’ appointments, grocery shopping, etc.

Alan asked if all program directors were in line with needed improvements. Of the 6-7, not all signed on to
the grievance, however they are very supportive of each other. While not everyone filed the grievance, they
support those who did.

HR Update — Chief Program Officer critical to fill. 6 applicants. 4 are good candidates. Interview panel will be
a board member, Christine, a program director and Dolores. Guy has offered to participate on the interview
panel.



We would like to hold an all staff luncheon on 10/29. It is important to start to safely bring everyone
together to start rebuilding morale and reconnecting. Will invite our board. Will not use agency funds.

Presented estate of Msgr. Leo Lucero — CC will get 60% of the estate, which basically exists as a house with a
value of $275,000. We will need to pay some legal fees and Jim had agreed to pay a portion of the legal fees
of the Priests Relief fund. Dolores will contact Fr. Garcia to determine the legal fees and move forward.

Lisa asked if | need any help from the Executive Committee. Dolores thanked them for their support.

Discussion about the possibility of the board making a collective donation and use as a match opportunity for
year-end giving. Arrive at a total goal and number. Thank you for entertaining that thought.

Fr. Andy closed the meeting with a prayer and the meeting adjourned at 5:50 pm



CEO Report - November 17, 2021
Agency Updates:

October employee engagement included an all staff luncheon held on October 29. Nearly 50 employees
attended, as did four board members and Archbishop John Wester. Great Mexican food was had, Kathy
Freeze facilitated an employee raffle where razor scooters, gift cards, fall mums and a few other items
were given away.

Progress made in addressing program director complaints with ongoing meetings, restructuring
management meetings to be more frequent and more inclusive, a pre-meeting to reset communication
processes between Admin/Finance and directors and a brainstorming session to review agency deficit
and come up with ideas to shore up finances.

On October 22 and 23, we hosted the Archdiocesan Deacon Formation at Bridge. Dolores hosted Friday
night and Kathy Freeze hosted Saturday, including a presentation on Catholic Charities. About 25
Deacon Aspirants attended in person and about 25 attended on Zoom.

Estate of Msgr. Anthony Bolman — Catholic Charities is the beneficiary of a $50,000 bequest by Msgr.
Bolman. W-9 sent to attorney; awaiting funds.

Estate of Msgr. Leo Lucero. Catholic Charities is the beneficiary of the proceeds of the estate of Msgr.
Leo Lucero. The proceeds will be taken from the sale of Msgr. Lucero’s Albuquerque home, which sold
for approximately $275,000. After various fees including mediation fees, attorney’s fees, etc. Catholic
Charities should receive approximately $130,000 as the beneficiary of 60% of the proceeds, along with
four other entities who will receive 10% each. From that amount, we will pay our attorney’s fees and a
not yet finalized amount to the Archdiocese Priests Retirement Fund for their attorney’s fees based on a
verbal commitment from Jim Gannon. Their fees are just under $30,000.

HR Report
Headcount and Movement

e We currently have 71 employees: 54 full-time and 17 part-time

e New Hire (Nov 1): Executive Admin - Briget Trujillo

e Interim employment promotions: 2 Interim Co-Program Coordinator Il for the Center of Immigration
and Refugee Support Hawra Alassadi and Russol Abdelfatah and an Interim Center Director in the
Center for Self Sufficiency & Housing Assistance —James Walker

e Voluntary Resignations: Center for Self Sufficiency & Housing Assistance Director - Carolyn Chavez,
and Center of Refugee Support Associate Director - Sarah Azibo

Open Positions

o Director of Immigration and Refugee Support
Director of Self-Sufficiency and Housing Assistance
Case Manager Self-Sufficiency and Housing Assistance
Immigration Attorney
2 Lead Preschool Teachers
Maintenance Il

O O O O O



Development Update

Fundraising

Donations for month of October
General Operations:  $53,369
Restricted Funds: $70,469
St. Nicholas Ball: $98,975

Upcoming appeals:

- Christmas Card

- Year End - Board Challenge will not be tied to incentive for yearend match. We will use our
standard language for encouraging major donors to make a yearend contribution.

Grants

$5,000 for CC Housing from Wells Fargo through Housing Stability Grant: This grant designated for
general operating costs of CC Housing. Money was transferred to CC finances to cover salary expense for
CC Housing employee.

$473,250.00 for CLC through Childcare Stabilization grant from New Mexico Early Childhood Education
and Care Department: Payments will be six monthly installments, with the first received on 10/15/21.
Grant period runs until September 2023. Funds can be used for most costs related to operating a childcare
center, including personnel costs and benefits; employee recruitment and retention; any mortgage
obligation, utilities, or insurance; facility and playground maintenance or improvements; personal
protective equipment, cleaning and sanitization supplies and services, or training and professional
development related to health and safety practices; goods and services necessary to maintain or resume
child care services; health and safety trainings for staff, including but not limited to, CPR, first aid and
medication administration; and mental health supports for children and employees.

Program Updates

Center for Immigration and Refugee Support — Jared Weatherholtz

Part time Bilingual Community Liaisons Hawra Alassadi and Russol Abdelfatah accepted co-Program
Coordinators roles in Refugee Support, continuing our programs, supporting their team, and looking
towards what needs are on the horizon with the refugee community.

Hired contract attorney, Horatio Moreno-Campos, to support current DVSASIS clients. Horatio, along
with Mercy Zaldivar and Daniel Sanchez, have been working hard to meet important deadlines and stay
proactive with client needs.

As one of our DOJ accredited representatives on the immigration team went on maternity leave, the
team planned to maintain our efforts and stay stable with revenues. Yvette Vargas has begun taking
DACA renewal appointments under the legal oversite of Isabel Otero.

We are grateful to a longtime donor couple of Catholic Charities for their $10,000 donation for our
refugee center. Additionally we received $5,500 in donations to help offset our humanitarian parole
efforts.



Center for Self Sufficiency and Housing Assistance — James Walker

Center case managers continue to try to find housing for our participants with the current housing
market and landlords being unwilling to take vouchers and house difficult clients. We would like to
recognize Tiffany Chavez, Rachel Baca, Andy Najar, Lucy Sanchez, Santana Leyba and Joy Dinaro. They
have kept their commitment to those that we serve and to each other in a “sea of change” and have
shown positive values of hope, perseverance, honesty and hard work.

Center for Educational Opportunity and Career Pathways — Tara Armijo-Prewitt

Established the spring and fall 2021 instructional calendars and began a team discussion about the
interim period offerings.

Taylor Stanton has coordinated with Workforce Connections to have his CatSim students meet with a
navigator to facilitate orientation into that system. In addition, Taylor has joined a NMHED TAC
(Technical Assistance/Coaching work group) with other NM Adult Ed programs, geared toward
developing a more comprehensive career pathways services model and he has spent significant effort to
establish a connection between the CatSim program students and Workforce Connections.

Mercy Marrujo has begun supporting our HSES instructors with ESL support and this is very beneficial to
our students and improves our program’s alignment with our grant requirements.

Center for Community Involvement — Kathy Freeze

Our team delivered a truck full of furniture, cleaning products, hygiene items, household goods, kitchen
appliances/dishes, baby items, food to the family in Grants who were displaced from their apartment.

Mobile Food Pantry had a COVID vaccine clinic with over 30 adults receiving the vaccine.
We are challenged with a lack of funding to maintain the Partnering for Seniors program in Santa Fe.

After consultation, we will not fill Shaelyn’s Misiak position when she leaves us on December 16" and
that program will sadly close.

Children’s Learning Center — Melissa Bojorquez

In the month of October, we had our annual Halloween trick or treat downstairs. This gave the children
some normalcy, as some children will not go trick or treating because of COVID.

The first module of the Learners pilot program we are participating in was a success. The teachers
attended two Learners meetings and | see their progress in collaborating as a team to share ideas they
can implement in the classrooms.

| would like to recognize Laura Lopez she has really helped me out a lot these past few months and has
such a positive attitude.

Staffing issues is always a challenge down at the CLC. | think it was better this month but each month
you just never know.

Where we need help from Senior Management and Board:

Finding qualified applicants for the Director of Immigration and Refugee Support position, especially in
the areas of immigration law and supervision experience.



Raising an additional $7,500 to break even on our humanitarian parole efforts. Clearer messaging and
more efforts for general refugee fundraising.

Funding for Senior Transportation Services.
Learn more about our programs by shadowing team members.

As a Director, | would appreciate some development of a process/written procedure for complaints
against the CEO. | was written up inappropriately by the prior CEO and was given no recourse other
than an appeal made solely to the CEO for reconsideration. | stated clearly to HR and the CEO my belief
that | was receiving punitive action as a result of my involvement in the complaint letter and resulting
mediation process. Each stated that this was not the case though no questions were asked and no
significant discussion was had. At no point were next steps made available that involved any other
avenue for redress. | think that having clear procedures in place to handle difficult circumstances such as
this protects all involved.

CC Housing Update:

Held CC Housing board meeting on November 9, 2021. Formalized board of directors for CC Housing
with the approval of one new board member. We now have one tenant from Generations at West Mesa
and one from Sunray Lobo Canyon Apartments on our board. We also elected officers of the board and
adopted two changes to the bylaws.

Felician Convent Tenant — NM Wellness

Continue to hear from tenant that they are working toward investor funding. Called Jeff Holland to let
him know that we took the issue to our CC Housing Board and it is suggested to provide a more formal
letter stating our need for commitment from them for payment of the balance owed us. He stated that
the major investor would be in town on 11/15. | told him we would need a firm commitment by
Tuesday, 11/6. He said he would see what he could do. At the same time, we were contacted by Msgr.
Bennet Voorhies from Annunciation Parish about interest in the property by Heartland Homes, a faith-
based retirement corporation. We notified NM Wellness of this tour, which occurred on November 12.

Sunray Lobo Canyon: (Grants) - Update and progress for completion: Renovation of the 128 units
completed on budget. There is an agreement with CC Gallup for them to provide the committed social
services and CC Housing to transfer the service fee (535k/year) to CC Gallup. Family who was displaced
due to the car hitting their apartment has been relocated to another apartment.

Encantada (Los Lunas) Renovation in process, project is within budget and time (55% progress).
Mariposa Apartments project is the renovation of 52 units and new construction of six units in Taos.
Project didn’t receive AHP; our portion from developer fee will be 10%. Mariposa Apartment: Final

award by MFA received on May 19. The development team is targeting Q1 2022 to close financially.

Belen Vista project is the renovation of 57 units in Belen. Final award by MFA received on May 19. The
development team is targeting Q1. 2022 to close financially.

10



Felician Villa: Project received $750k AHP; our next step will be applying for project-based section eight
vouchers. We hope with these two items; our LIHTC application round 2022 will score high enough to be
funded

City of ABQ RFP (Cibola). We did not get the city’s award.

ABQ Angel (Los Lunas): MOU signed, discussions started including (developer, Architect, GC and village
of Los Lunas to move forward)

Las Cruces: CC Housing was contacted by Thomas development to collaborate in developing 160
affordable housing units in city of Las Cruces utilizing 4% LIHTC program and CLC funds. The negotiation
did not go through because developer was asking CC Housing to be part of the guarantees to funders
and investors while CC Housing insisted to be co-general partner without financial guaranties liability. 5-

CC Housing applied for Community Housing Development Designation (CHDO) with MFA on Thursday
Nov. 4, 2021. CHDO designation is important step for CC Housing; with this designation, CC Housing will
receive funds from MFA to help with operation expenses and will increase the loan capacities from MFA
towards funding our affordable housing projects.

1"



1)
2)

3)

4)

5)

Catholic Charities
Explanation of Activity
As of 10/31/2021

Replenished $30,000 to Reserves in October due to available cash from St. Nicolas Ball sponsorships.

CC Housing received a $5,000 operating grant from Wells Fargo. Funds were applied in Catholic
Charities against the Due To/From for reimbursement of payroll expenses of CC Housing personnel.

Children's Learning Center received a $482,325 Child Stabilization Grant paid over 6 months. First
installment of $80,387.50 received in October. CYFD payments are still lower due to parents'
recertification but will be caught up. Pre-K billing was brought current.

Development refunded $14,000 to United Way due to our cancelation of the Community Health Worker
program in Immigration. The decision was made to forego this program due to the current transition
happening in Catholic Charities.

Items to note that may impact November & December financials:

Center director for Self-Sufficiency resigned, her last day was October 29th. This center is currently
short 2 case workers while they try and find a replacement for one that previously resigned and 1 case
worker is on FMLA until December. They are in the process of hiring a Program Assistant. Associate
Director is interim Director.

Associate director for Refugee resigned, her last day was October 29th. Two part-time Bilingual
Community Liaison staff have accepted interim Co-Program Coordinator positions to allow the CPO time
to hire a permanent Program Coordinator.

DVSASIS attorney resigned as of October 1st. We are currently under contract with an outside attorney
at fixed rates while we search for a replacement. We've worked with the 3 funders of this program and
are going to be able to bill some of the fees. This center will most likely see a larger than budgeted
loss.

With the promotion of Jared Weatherholtz from Director of Immigration to CPO, this center is currently
without a full-time director. Jared is covering his old duties while also functioning as CPO until a
replacement can be found. This center will also have an employee going on FMLA in early November.

Santa Fe Senior Services Program Coordinator will be leaving mid-December. After extensive evaluation
of this program in Santa Fe, it was determined that we will discontinue Senior Transportation in Santa
Fe due to the lack of demand for services and funding.

With the promotion of Jared Weatherholtz from Director of Immigration to CPO, this center is currently
without a full-time director. Jared is covering his old duties while also functioning as CPO until a
replacement can be found. This center will also have an employee going on FMLA in early November.

Under the current financial strains, it has been decided we will not replace the Director of Advancement,
Dolores will oversee these initiatives until we can justify the replacement.

We have elected to change our health insurance plan with BCBS, this change will provide comperable
coverage for employees but will result in lower premiums to our employees and approximately a $3,500
monthly savings to Catholic Charities beginning December 1, 2021.

12

Date: 11/10/2021 7:12 PM Page: 1



Catholic Charities
Financial Highlights

As of 10/31/2021
Balance Sheet
Total Assets 10,784,899.63
Total Liabilities 5,692,727.50
Net Assets 5,092,172.13
Profit and Loss Statement

PTD YTD BUDGET VARIANCE

Agency Revenues 578,814.33  2,027,087.93  2,188,754.24 (161,666.31)
Agency Expenditures 456,244.79  1,922,260.39  2,181,589.55 259,329.16
Net Surplus/(Deficit) 122,569.54 104,827.54 7,164.69 97,662.85
CC Housing Revenues 14,996.94 60,612.73 53,118.30 7,494.43
CC Housing Expenditures 15,761.26 60,612.73 53,118.28 (7,494.45)
Net Surplus/(Deficit) (764.32) 0.00 0.02 (0.02)
Total Revenues 593,811.27  2,087,700.66  2,241,872.54 (154,171.88)
Total Expenditures 472,006.05 1,982,873.12 2,234,707.83 251,834.71

Total Net Surplus/(Deficit) 121,805.22 104,827.54 7,164.71 97,662.83

13
Date: 11/10/2021 7:12 PM Page: 2



Catholic Charities
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

As of 10/31/2021
02 - Center for Educational Opportunity
Current Period Year to Date YTD Budget YTD Budget Variance|

Revenues

37,352.95 159,028.14 231,480.00 (72,451.86)
Expenditures

60,762.78 248,765.98 296,131.64 47,365.66
Net Revenue (23,409.83) (89,737.84) (64,651.64) (25,086.20)

Over/(Under)
Expenditures

04 - Center for Self-Sufficiency & Housing Assistance

Note #3: Received first
Child Stabilization

Current Period Year to Date YTD Budget YTD Budget Variance|
Revenues
153,659.35 624,220.01 876,145.16 (251,925.15)
Expenditures
183,840.83 800,358.96 932,526.23 132,167.27|
Net Revenue (30,181.48) (176,138.95) (56,381.07) (119,757.88)
Over/(Under)
Expenditures
05 - Children’s Learning Center
Current Period Year to Date YTD Budget YTD Budget Variance|
Revenues
177,659.28 426,263.65 459,942.16 (33,678.51)
Expenditures
91,762.57 384,510.97 439,868.57 55,357.60
Net Revenue 85,896.71 41,752.68 20,073.59 21,679.09]

Over/(Under)
Expenditures

Grant payment of
$80,387.50, CYFD
payments still lower
due to parent
recertifications.
Caught up on Pre-K
Ibillings.

Date: 11/10/2021 7:12 PM

14

Page: 3



Catholic Charities

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

As of 10/31/2021

06 - Center for Community Involvement

Current Period

Year to Date YTD Budget

YTD Budget Variance

Revenues
6,377.00
Expenditures
22,958.04
Net Revenue (16,581.04)

Over/(Under)
Expenditures

56,067.42 38,820.00
65,790.28 80,237.86
(9,722.86) (41,417.86)

17,247.42

14,447.58

31,695.00

07 - Center for Affordable Housing

Current Period Year to Date YTD Budget YTD Budget Variance|
Revenues
14,996.94 60,612.73 53,118.30 7,494.43
Expenditures
15,761.26 60,612.73 53,118.28 (7,494.45)
Net Revenue
Over/(Under)
Expenditures (76432) 0.00 0.02 (002)
11 - Center for Refugee Support
Current Period Year to Date YTD Budget YTD Budget Variance|
Revenues
11,602.64 51,397.31 41,704.00 9,693.31
Expenditures
13,109.64 60,645.93 61,020.08 374.15
Net Revenue (1,507.00) (9,248.62) (19,316.08) 10,067.46

Over/(Under)
Expenditures

Date: 11/10/2021 7:12 PM

15

Page: 4



Catholic Charities
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

As of 10/31/2021
12 - DVSASIS
Current Period Year to Date YTD Budget YTD Budget Variance|
Revenues
17,987.52 104,520.97 72,982.92 31,538.05
Expenditures
17,960.73 77,074.97 94,314.64 17,239.67
Net Revenue 26.79 27,446.00 (21,331.72) 48,777.72
Over/(Under)
Expenditures
13 - Santa Fe Senior Services
Current Period Year to Date YTD Budget YTD Budget Variance|
Revenues
0.00 15,100.00 2,500.00 12,600.00}
Expenditures
3,565.28 16,175.91 16,645.45 469.54
Net Revenue (3,565.28) (1,075.91) (14,145.45) 13,069.54
Over/(Under)
Expenditures
14 - Center for Immigration & Citizenship Legal Assistance
Current Period Year to Date YTD Budget YTD Budget Variance|
Revenues
33,406.00 160,224.46 171,000.00 (10,775.54)
Expenditures
34,153.20 142,293.13 161,226.63 18,933.50}
Net Revenue (747.20) 17,931.33 9,773.37 8,157.96
Over/(Under)
Expenditures
16

Date: 11/10/2021 7:12 PM Page: 5



Catholic Charities

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

As of 10/31/2021

80 - Development

Current Period

Year to Date

YTD Budget

YTD Budget Variance

Note # 4: Refunded

United Way $14,000

due to cancelation of
Community Health
Worker program.

Revenues

44,141.25 231,645.16 264,180.00 (32,534.84)
Expenditures

20,585.31 117,335.96 94,467.85 (22,868.11)
Net Revenue 23,555.94 114,309.20 169,712.15 (55,402.95)
Over/(Under)
Expenditures
86 - Saint Nicholas Ball

Current Period Year to Date YTD Budget YTD Budget Variance|

Note # : Sponsorships

and table purchases

Revenues

are being received.
Most expenditures will
|be recognized in
November when
received by vendors.

Note # : Received two

payments in October,

61,335.00 116,835.00 30,000.00 86,835.00
Expenditures
7,249.17 8,402.07 5,150.60 (3,251.47)
Net Revenue 54,085.83 108,432.93 24,849.40 83,583.53
Over/(Under)
Expenditures
90 - Finance & Administration
Current Period Year to Date YTD Budget YTD Budget Variance|
Revenues
35,293.34 81,285.81 0.00 81,285.81
Expenditures
297.24 906.23 0.00 (906.23)
Net Revenue 34,996.10 80,379.58 0.00 80,379.58

Over/(Under)
Expenditures

check received 10/28
may be early payment
for November.

Date: 11/10/2021 7:12 PM

17

Page: 6



Catholic Charities
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

As of 10/31/2021

95 - Capital Campaign

Current Period Year to Date YTD Budget YTD Budget Variance|
Revenues

0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00

Net Revenue 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00
Over/(Under)
Expenditures
Totals

Current Period Year to Date YTD Budget YTD Budget Variance|
Total Revenues 593,811.27 2,087,700.66 2,241,872.54 (154,171.88)
Total Expenditures 472,006.05 1,982,873.12 2,234,707.83 251,834.71
Total Net Revenue
Over/(Under)
Expenditures 121,805.22 104,827.54 7,164.71 97,662.83

18

Date: 11/10/2021 7:12 PM Page: 7



Assets

Catholic Charities

As of 10/31/2021

PETTY CASH

WELLS FARGO - BUSINESS

CENTURY BANK - CHECKING

WELLS FARGO - RESTRICTED FUNDS - 0567
COMPASS BANK CHECKING

WELLS FARGO RESERVE ACCOUNT
HEALTH LOAN ACCOUNT

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - OTHER
MATCHMAKER SETTLEMENT ACCOUNT
CLOVER SETTLEMENT

EMPLOYEE LOANS

NOTE RECEIVABLE FROM GORMAN & CO
ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS
SUTA RESERVE

DUE TO/FROM CC HOUSING

OFFICE & COMPUTER EQUIPMENT
LEASED EQUIPMENT

EQUIPMENT

AUTOMOBILES

BUILDINGS

LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS

LAND

ARTWORK

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

PREPAID RENT

PREPAID EXPENSES

Total Assets

Liabilities

IRB PAYABLE - BUILDING BOND

BOND ISSUANCE COST

WELLS FARGO 2ND LOAN

NOTE PAYABLE TO CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

AMERICAN EXPRESS PAYABLE

SAMS CLUB PAYABLE

WELLS FARGO VISA PAYABLE

PASS THROUGH LIABILITY

SUTA PAYABLE

WORKERS COMP PAYABLE

HEALTH, DENTAL, VISION INSURANCE
SHORT & LONG TERM DISABILITY, LIFE INS

Date: 11/10/2021 7:12 PM

Balance Sheet

19

Current Year

429.72
99,949.16
3,357.78
69,837.30
100.00
215,015.40
24,439.61
359,233.69
21,551.99
2,820.78
(875.00)
600.36
2,805,000.00
(45,329.82)
37,303.92
996,411.84
358,961.91
116,503.40
38,228.52
190,451.84
6,009,076.62
325,750.90
330,557.00
103,327.15
(1,350,394.53)
63,875.00
8,715.09
10,784,899.63

2,170,335.94
(58,579.92)
528,258.38
2,805,000.00
80,907.93
1,576.91
2,739.39
2,335.46
48,786.41
14,953.78
(1,219.12)
2,533.14
147.66

Page: 8



Catholic Charities
Balance Sheet
As of 10/31/2021

Liabilities (Continued)
EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM PAYABLE
SECTION 125 (FSA & HSA) - UNREIMBURSED
ACCRUED VACATION
CLIENT COURT FEES - PASS THROUGH
Total Liabilities

Net Assets
Beginning Net Assets
Net Assets
NET ASSETS - UNRESTRICTED
Total Net Assets
Total Beginning Net Assets
Current YTD Net Income

Total Current YTD Net Income
Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

20
Date: 11/10/2021 7:12 PM

Current Year

(3.12)
4,955.19
91,419.47
(1,420.00)
5,692,727.50

4,987,344.59
4,987,344.59
4,987,344.59

104,827.54
104,827.54
5,092,172.13

10,784,899.63

Page: 9



Catholic Charities
Estimated Cash Flow Statement

10/1/2021- | 11/1/2021- | 12/1/2021- 1/1/2022 - 2/1/2022 - 3/1/2022 - 4/1/2022 - 5/1/2022 - 6/1/2022 -
10/31/2021 | 11/30/2021 | 12/31/2021 1/31/2022 2/28/2022 3/31/2022 4/30/2022 5/31/2022 6/30/2022
ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
CASH
CASH ON HAND 26,527.77 99,949.16 130,246.51 50,594.75 51,539.20 53,452.26 63,904.61 76,936.97 86,209.33
CC HOUSING 5,000.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
TRANSFER FROM OTHER ACCOUNTS 21,839.58 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
MONTHLY DEPOSITS 560,304.28 520,000.00 508,783.00 532,962.09 495,000.00 495,000.00 495,000.00 495,000.00 508,783.00
TOTAL CASH 613,671.63 629,949.16 649,029.51 596,056.84 559,039.20 560,952.26 571,404.61 584,436.97 607,492.33
EXPENDITURES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 472,006.05 463,435.93 562,168.04 483,250.92 499,320.22 480,780.92 483,200.92 486,960.92 606,019.57
TOTAL CASH AFTER EXPENDITURES 141,665.58 166,513.23 86,861.47 112,805.92 59,718.98 80,171.33 88,203.69 97,476.05 1,472.76
ADD NON-CASH ITEMS
DEPRECIATION 20,313.39 20,313.39 20,313.39 20,313.39 20,313.39 20,313.39 20,313.39 20,313.39 20,313.39
RENT (PRE-PAID) 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00
IN-KIND PASS THROUGH 13,175.00 - - - - - - - -
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS (PRE-PAID) 1,066.55 1,066.55 1,066.55 1,066.55 1,066.55 1,066.55 1,066.55 1,066.55 1,066.55
TOTAL NON-CASH 34,679.94 21,504.94 21,504.94 21,504.94 21,504.94 21,504.94 21,504.94 21,504.94 21,504.94
SUBTRACT BALANCE SHEET PAYMENTS
CHANGE IN ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (45,852.51)
TRANSFERS TO OTHER ACCOUNTS 82,292.75 50,000.00 50,000.00 75,000.00 20,000.00 30,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00
PRINCIPAL ON MORTGAGES 8,056.52 7,771.66 7,771.66 7,771.66 7,771.66 7,771.66 7,771.66 7,771.66 7,771.66
PASS-THROUGH PAYOUTS 31,899.60 - - - - - - - -
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET PAYMENTS 76,396.36 57,771.66 57,771.66 82,771.66 27,771.66 37,771.66 32,771.66 32,771.66 7,771.66
ESTIMATED CASH ON HAND 99,949.16, __130.246.51 50,594.75 51,539.20 53,452.26 63,904.61 76,936.97 86,209.33 15,206.04

21

Page: 10



	Table of contents 11.17.21.pdf
	Exec Comm Agenda Nov 17 2021
	Executive Committee meeting minutes Sept 2021
	111721 Exec Comm CEO Report
	Catholic Charities Finance Packet 10312021
	Explanation of Activity
	Summary Sheet
	Program BvA
	Bal Sheet
	Estimated Cash Flow




